
 

 

CAC Minutes.080422 Submi ed: H. Kuharich 

West Chicago Cultural Arts Commission 
Thursday, August 4, 2022 

7:00pm 
MINUTES 

1. Call to Order at 7:08pm by Heidi Kuharich; Roll Call: Paulina Garcia (7.14pm), Uwe Gsedl, Judith Horsley, Heidi Kuharich,
Buddy Plumlee, Deborah Walsh, and City Liaison Daniel Peck in a endance; Quorum established
-Guest Ja;cob Hernandez also in a endance

2. Approval of Minutes
a. Cultural Arts Commission Special Mee ng, June 29, 2022: Moved to next mee ng

3. Public Par cipa on/Presenta on
a. Guest Jacob Hernandez remarked on his interest in joining the Commission

4. Items for Discussion and Possible Ac on
a. Current Project Updates

i. Dream World Portals
1. Deborah Walsh is leading Workshop at the Library: August 6, 2-3pm; August 24, 7-8pm; September 9, 2-3pm
2. Dan Peck reported that Omar Espinosa, Republic Bank, has offered to host an addi onal workshop with his

clients; Heidi Kuharich will follow-up on the contact and work with Deborah Walsh to execute
3. Discussion on promo ng the workshops and Portal distribu on overall as well as follow-up with those already

registered
ii. West Chicago Alebrije

1. Heidi Kuharich and Buddy Plumlee are holding regular hours on Wednesdays, 5-7pm, and Saturdays, 12-2pm; will
con nue un l the project is completed (by September 30)

2. Discussion on volunteers joining the effort; hope that as the Alebrije con nues to take form and more photos are
published, more volunteers will come---and in general more a en on from the community even if they don’t
want to take part

3. West Chicago Public Library District has been promo ng on social media and gaining trac on for project
4. Discussion on promo ng via City channels, including press release (mostly Daily Herald)

b. Railroad Days Debrief
i. Discussion on whether CAC par cipa on was worth it: yes

ii. Discussion on future “ac vity” being needed since this year’s involvement was vo ng on the Alebrije a ributes
iii. Ques ons about whether the “Kids Zone” will con nue as this was first year but champion has le  the Chamber

c. Taco & Art Fest Debrief
i. Discussion on whether CAC par cipa on was worth it: yes

ii. Discussion on factors contribu ng to success: placement at event, ac vity on offer (CAC was drawing much a en on)
d. Outreach

i. Discussion on any outreach ac vity being worthwhile as it raises CAC’s profile in the Community
ii. Discussion on whether purchasing a tent would be worthwhile if CAC intends to con nue

iii. Judith Horsley suggested exhibiting at Na onal Night Out (if appropriate) as it seems to be well a ended
iv. Heidi Kuharich suggested formalizing the review process on each event with a short form and offered to begin with

those of the last year

5. Other Business
a. Judith Horsley Resigna on: relocating to California a er 45 years in West Chicago; will not need to fully vacate seat un l

the move happens later this year
b. Roles and Responsibili es: Heidi Kuharich suggested a more formal review of the Municipal Code and a work group to

begin work on se ng more specificity for the Commission; Buddy Plumlee made the mo on to proceed with work group,
Deborah Walsh seconded the mo on, unanimous; Heidi Kuharich, Deborah Walsh, Judith Horsley, and Paulina Garcia
volunteered for the work group

c. Uwe Gsedl made note of key dates for upcoming Sister Cities celebra on and Mayoral visit (9.9-9.20.22): Dessert Party @
Gsedl Home on 9.11.22 at 6pm; Meet the Mayors @ Hawthorne’s BBQ on 9.15.22 at 6pm; City Council  Recogni on @
City Hall on 9.19.22 at 6pm; all CAC members are invited to all events listed

6. Adjournment: 8.05pm

APPROVED SEPTEMBER 1, 2022

WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                       
Thursday, December 1, 2022

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum 
2. Approval of Minutes

a. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting:  November 3, 2022
3. Public Participation/Presentations
4. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

a. Art Banner Exhibit 2022
b. Art Banner Exhibit 2023: Program Outline 
c. Summer 2023: Andy Warhol “Popcan” Initiative 
d. Tampico Mural Discussion
e. CAC Meeting Time

5. Other Business
6. Adjournment

CC: Mayor Ruben Pineda, City Council, Michael Guttman, West Chicago Cultural Arts Commissioners, 
Media, Daniel Peck

WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                       
Thursday, February 2, 2023

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum 
2. Approval of Minutes

a. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting:  December 1, 2022
3. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

a. Art Banner Exhibit 2023
b. Summer 2023: Andy Warhol “Popcan” Initiative 
c. CAC Meeting Time

4. Other Business
5. Adjournment

CC: Mayor Ruben Pineda, City Council, Michael Guttman, West Chicago Cultural Arts Commissioners, 
Media, Daniel Peck

 

WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                        
Thursday, April 6, 2023 

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street 
7:00 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum 
2. Public Participation  
3. Approval of Minutes 

a. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting:  March 9, 2023 
4. Items for Discussion and Possible Action 

a. Art Banner Exhibit 2023: Productions Status, Map/Website, Installation 
b. Arteculture Reception 
c. Summer 2023: Andy Warhol “Loteria” Initiative  

5. Other Business 
6. Adjournment 
 
 
CC: Mayor Ruben Pineda, City Council, Michael Guttman, West Chicago Cultural Arts Commissioners, 
Media, Daniel Peck 

WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                       
Thursday, November 9, 2023

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum
2. Public Participation 
3. Approval of Minutes

a. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting:  October 5, 2023
4. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

a. Art Banner Exhibit 2023: Follow Up
b. Art Banner Exhibit 2024: Juror Discussion
c. Loteria: Follow Up
d. Master Plan: Survey; Workgroup Report; Photos

5. Other Business
6. Adjournment

CC: Mayor Ruben Pineda, City Council, Michael Guttman, West Chicago Cultural Arts Commissioners, 
Media, Daniel Peck

WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                       
Thursday, December 7, 2023

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum
2. Public Participation 
3. Approval of Minutes

a. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting: November 9, 2023
4. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

a. West Chicago Water Tower: Font Selection
b. Art Banner Exhibit 2024
c. Loteria: Follow Up
d. Master Plan Progress

5. Other Business
6. Adjournment

CC: Mayor Ruben Pineda, City Council, Michael Guttman, West Chicago Cultural Arts Commissioners, 
Media, Daniel Peck



DRAFT 

 

CAC Minutes.110923.DRAFT  Submitted: H. Kuharich 

West Chicago Cultural Arts Commission 
Thursday, November 9, 2023 

7:00pm 
MINUTES 

1. Call to Order at 7:03pm by Heidi Kuharich; Roll Call: Paulina Garcia, Uwe Gsedl, Jacob Hernandez, Heidi Kuharich, Buddy 
Plumlee, Bruce Treudt, Deborah Walsh, and City Liaison Daniel Peck in attendance; Quorum established 

2. Public Participation: N/A 

3. Approve Minutes of October 5, 2023 
a. Jacob Hernandez made motion to approve, Deborah Walsh seconded; Approved unanimously 

4. Items for Discussion and Possible Action 
a. Art Banner Exhibit 2023 

i. People’s Choice Award Recipient, Sienna Sherrier, will hang Gallery 200 exhibit 11.13.23 (through December) 
ii. Heidi Kuharich read Eric Appelquist e-mail for Commission: 

“I just wanted to thank you for the work you do and want you to know that West Chicago is a better place for having 
you there. It really made me super happy to see Sienna win and I hope It inspires her. I look forward to participating 
for years to come.” 

iii. Uwe Gsedl and Heidi Kuharich discussed final certificate to be produced. 
b. Art Banner Exhibit 2024 

1. Continued discussion on including QR codes for voting; Dan Peck confirmed that additional eye-level frames will 
be added to poles for any/all banner programs 

2. Potential juror shortlist discussion; focus on 175th anniversary and celebratory theme; will follow up with official 
offer letter when identified 

c. Loteria Update 
i. Heidi Kuharich reported that all cards are ready to come down; Paulina Garcia will serve as back-up 

ii. Heidi Kuharich reported that several sites asked about repeating the effort next year, noting that they’d observed 
many “players” out looking for cards with Loteria boards in hand 

iii. Heidi Kuharich reported that prizes had been exhausted; Dan Peck agreed to contribute a few lanterns for the final 
“winners” 

iv. Heidi Kuharich will follow up with a review form on the entire effort; Dan Peck will get full financial report to Heidi 
Kuharich for completion 

d. Cultural Arts Commission Master Plan 
i. Heidi Kuharich updated Commission on workgroup progress; requested feedback on survey draft by 11.13.23; will 

provide survey link to Dan Peck 
ii. Discussion of public art sites to include in plan; Uwe Gsedl and Bruce Treudt to photograph 

5. Other Business 
a. Heidi Kuharich mentioned Frosty Fest Snowflake; Paulina Garcia volunteered 
b. Discussion on second Juan Chawuk mural at Tampico; Heidi Kuharich will follow up with Fernando Ramirez on protective 

coatings and signage 
c. Uwe Gsedl provided update on Sister Cities 25th anniversary in 2024 
d. Dan Peck confirmed that the CAC At-a-Glance will not be included in webpage update; public art will be included on 

separate page (largely taken from Master Plan work mentioned in 4.d.ii) 

6. Adjournment: 8.07pm 



WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                        
Thursday, December 7, 2023 
 
Agenda Item 1a: West Chicago Water Tower - Font Selection 
 
The Commission has been requested to select a font for the upcoming painting of the City’s Fremont Street water 
tower. As part of the discussion, Commissioners will be provided with an opportunity to review and select a font 
based on four options provided by the City’s contracted designer. This selection will need to be ratified through a 
formal vote. 
 
The presented font options include: ITC Garamond Bold, Trajan Bold, Gotham, and Gendis. 
 

 
 


	Binder1.pdf
	12.07.2023_CAC_Agenda Packet.pdf
	CAC_120723_AgendaItem_1A.pdf

	CAC Minutes.110923.DRAFT.pdf

